’ CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM
T45 R30E

Corner not previously established.
SE 1/16 S 12

1581
PLS 848

24

Description of corner avidence found:

N/A

Description of monument ond accessories | estoblished to parpetuate the
original location of this corner:

Set 3"x30" galv. iron pipe with 3" brass cap stamped as shown on the
diagram. Set pipe 18 inches in ground and raised a mound of stone
around the pipe.

From which:
A pine 16 inches dia. bears N43°W, 121.3 ft. scribed SE 1/16 S 12 BT.

AR pine 14 inches dia. bears N86°E, 30.5 ft. scribed S5E 1/16 5 12 BT.
set steel posts with warning and boundary signs 5 ft. West

and 5§ ft. South fromcorner.

Nailed bearing tree signs and brass washers stamped PLS 848

to each tree.

1 hereby certify that the above corner
monument was established as herein

described on 8/5/81.
Witnesses:

D. Titchell Ferguson

PROFESSICNAL

REGISTERED
LAND SURVEYOR

Mike Woodward

OREGON
IAS M. FERGUSON
boud 848
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